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EXHIBIT 138
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From: Nesbitt Christopher W MR (USASOC) <christopher.nesbitt@socom.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 441 PM  ~ .

To: Wagner, Michael; Martel, Michael COL USSOCOM USASOC HQ G6

Cc: Farabow, Sara Beiro; Blake, David; Treese DaV|d W MR; Peterson, Daniel VCIV
USSOCOM USASOC HQ

Subject: RE: Referral of FOIA Request, Case #18-157

Mr. Wagner,

I sent you a copy of AR 25-55 for your review/understanding of the Department of the Army Freedom of
Information Act Program. In your initial request, | informed you that the information you requested fell under
the purview of the Corps of Engineers (COE); and we had referred your request to that agency for action. You
further requested that we (USASOC) search for records related to Watts contract being terminated. Again, |
informed you that if records were located it may fall under the purview of the COE. | consulted with you on
several occasions relating to your request and the record located. Bottom-line, the information we located
originated at the COE and must be approved them for release. We consulted with them on a release
determination of the information and their Attorney requested that we refer the material to their office for
releasing to you. You case is close at our office and you must direct any further questions/concerns with the
COE,; or you may discuss our final response with our Attorney, Mr Daniel Peterson (cc'd).

Sincerely,

Christopher Nesbitt

FOIA/PA Officer

U.S. Army Special Operations Command
(910) 432-9233 / DSN: 239-9233
christopher.nesbitt@socom.mil (NIPR)
chris.w.nesbitt@usasoc.socom.smil.mil (SIPR)

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE: ANY MISUSIé OR UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE
MAY RESULT IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES."

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. This document is protected from disclosure by Title 5, U.S.C.
Section 552a. If you have inadvertently received this document, please return it to the sender and destroy any
copies.

From: Wagner, Michael [mailto:MeWagner@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Nesbitt Christopher W MR (USASOC) <christopher.nesbitt@socom.mii>; Martel, Michael COL USSOCOM
USASOC HQ G6 <michael.martel@socom.mil>

Cc: Farabow, Sara Beiro <SFarabow@seyfarth.com>; Blake, David <DBlake@seyfarth.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Referral of FOIA Request, Case #18- 157

Dear Col. Martel and Mr. Nesbitt:
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Please see attached letter in response to your letter of 23 August 2018.

Sincerely,
Michael Wagner

Michael Wagner | Associate | Seyfarth Shaw LLP

975 F Street, N.W. | Washington, DC 20004 =

Direct: +1-202-828-3592 | Fax: +1-202-641-9260 mewagner@seyfarth.com | [CAUTION] www.seyfarth.com
[CAUTION] - '

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. R

----- Original Message---— : k
From: Nesbitt Christopher W MR (USASOC) <christopher.nesbitt@socom.mil>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Wagner, Michael <MeWagner@seyfarth.com>

Subject: Referral of FOIA Request, Case #18-157

Mr. Wagner, T

Attached is a Notice of Referral Letter to your Freedom of Information Act request. You should receive the
original copy in the mail soon.
Sincerely,

Christopher Nesbitt

FOIA/PA Officer

U.S. Army Special Opcrations Command
(910) 432-9233 / DSN: 239-9233
christopher.nesbitt@socom.mil (NIPR)
chris.w.nesbitt@usasoc.socom.smil.mil (SIPR)

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE: ANY MISUSE OR UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE
MAY RESULT IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES." 1

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. This document is protected from disclosure by Title 5, u.s.C.
Section 552a. If you have inadvertently received this document, please return it to the sender and destroy any
copies. ' i :



